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clindholm@comvtx.com

From: William Wagner <wwagner@atcog.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:37 PM
To: clindholm@comvtx.com; ATCOG GIS
Cc: Kathy Lovier
Subject: RE: Fire Department Boundaries Franklin County 
Attachments: Franklin Fire Map.pdf

Good afternoon Craig, 
 
I’ve attached a PDF map of the Franklin County VFD districts. Below is the square mileage of each VFD. If you need any 
changes made to the map please feel free to let me know 
 

VFD Area (Mi2) 
North Franklin VFD 80.34 
Mount Vernon VFD 104.78 
South Franklin VFD 66.17 
Purley VFD 42.72 

 
Best Regards, 
 
William Wagner  |  9-1-1 GIS Coordinator 
Ark-Tex Council of Governments  |  33.464842, -94.048818 
Office: +1 903-255-3516  |  Cell: +1 903-556-2400  |  atcog.org 
 

From: clindholm@comvtx.com <clindholm@comvtx.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 09:41 AM 
To: ATCOG GIS <gis@atcog.org> 
Cc: Kathy Lovier <klovier@comvtx.com> 
Subject: Fire Department Boundaries Franklin County  
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. 
Good morning! 
 
If possible, please provide me the following:  
 

 Map of the VFD boundaries in Franklin County in PDF format;  

 Approximate square miles of each of the Franklin County VFD districts; and  

 Brief history on the development process for the district boundaries.   

Thank you! 
 
Regards,  
 
Craig  
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Craig Lindholm 
City Administrator 
EDC Director 
Mt. Vernon, Texas  
Cell 903-277-5728 
clindholm@comvtx.com  
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